

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: June 22, 2017 1:21 PM
To: Kristi Sebalj
Subject: Re: Owen Sound Paper.

Very nice!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2017, at 10:00 AM, Kristi Sebalj <Kristi.Sebalj@oeb.ca> wrote:

I wanted to pass along the recognition below. It's in relation to the article in the Owen Sound Sun Times, but that is the culmination of an incredible effort by many at the OEB and Enterprise. Thanks all for imparting your knowledge on FHP, for the media prep, for amending and re-amending the deck, for your wise counsel and to the team on the ground for tirelessly making these meetings happen smoothly and professionally, for making every customer feel welcome and heard and for making being on the road way more fun than it should be.

This absolutely could not happen without each and every contribution. Five more to go!!!

From: Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@oeb.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 8:39 AM
To: Kristi Sebalj; Theodore Antonopoulos; Sylvia Kovesfalvi
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred; John Bozzo
Subject: Fwd: Owen Sound Paper.

See below. High praise from the ministers office. Well done to all!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: June 22, 2017 at 7:27:41 AM EDT
To: Neil Brodie <Neil.Brodie@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, Mary Anne Aldred <MaryAnne.Aldred@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, Martine Band <Martine.Band@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
Cc: "Evans, Karen (ENERGY)" <Karen.Evans@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: Owen Sound Paper.

Good Morning:

Bloody fantastic newspaper clipping in Owen Sound Sun Times, resulting from OEB good work.

Love how the consultations are being characterized. Public participation matters.

Congratulations to the whole team out on the road!

Please pass along gratitude to all the folks making this happen.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550